

## APPENDIX

### PART I.—LIST OF DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO HEARING BY SUBCOMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES AND POWER CONCERNING APPLICATIONS FILED BY HOWARD P. HOFFMAN ASSOCIATES, INC., AND HUNTING TOWERS OPERATING CO., INC., TO BULKHEAD AND FILL IN PART OF HUNTING CREEK, NEAR ALEXANDRIA, VA.

1. Letter, June 17, 1964, from Regional Director Walter A. Gresh, Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife, to district engineer, Corps of Engineers—cites data to support the Bureau's opposition to the applications.
2. Attachment to item 1 above—Report by Francis M. Uhler, biologist, Patuxent Wildlife Research Center (Oct. 26 and Nov. 19, 1963).
3. Letter, October 10, 1967, from Assistant Secretary of the Interior Stanley A. Cain, to Col. Frank W. Rhea, district engineer, with attached plats—withdraws Interior Department's objections to the applications.
4. Letter, January 30, 1968, from Assistant Secretary Cain, to Colonel Rhea— informs corps that Interior Department will not testify at corps hearing on February 21, 1968, concerning Hoffman Associates' application to fill in Hunting Creek.
5. Memorandum, March 15, 1968, from Assistant Secretary Cain, to Director, Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife—requests Bureau to make a new study of the Hunting Creek area.
6. Memorandum, April 4, 1968, from Director, National Park Service, to Secretary of the Interior—recommends that Interior Department restudy its decision of October 10, 1967, concerning filling of Hunting Creek.
7. Memorandum, April 8, 1968, from Assistant Secretary Cain to Director, National Park Service—states that his earlier decision was "based first on political considerations" and that "I will be happy to reverse myself if BSWF makes a strong case and if NPS can give me evidence of the important values."
8. Memorandum, April 9, 1968, from Director, Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife, to Assistant Secretary Cain—states that the restudy requested by Assistant Secretary Cain's memorandum of March 15 "confirms the position taken in 1964 by representatives of the Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife and the National Park Service that issuance of the permit by the Corps of Engineers would not be in the public interest."
9. Memorandum, April 10, 1968, from Assistant Secretary Cain to Director, Bureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife—states "that I am now reversing the position that I took earlier."
10. Memorandum, April 16, 1968, from Assistant Secretary Cain to Gen. Harry G. Woodbury, Jr.—informs Corps of Engineers that Assistant Secretary Cain reversed his position, and refers to telephone conversation with General Woodbury of April 10, in which it was agreed that General Woodbury would request Under Secretary of the Interior David S. Black to "get this issue resolved."
11. Letter, April 15, 1968, from General Woodbury to Under Secretary David S. Black—requests the Under Secretary to state Interior Department's position "at the earliest practicable date since the applicant has indicated the urgency of a prompt decision."
12. Letter, April 26, 1968, from Under Secretary Black to General Woodbury—with attached plat and notice of hearing—states that Interior Department "would, of course, prefer that there be no additional intrusions upon